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From: jimtait@corncast.net 

Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2004 2:03 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Notice of Appearance in docket 040660 

Attached in my Notice of Appearance in Docket # 040660. Also being sent by US Mail. 
Jim Tait 
1061 Windwood Way 
Tallahassee, FL 3231 1 
850,878.0500; fax 850.942.5890 
jirntaito-comcast.net 

12/23/2004 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for approval of ) Docket No. 040660-EG 
Modifications to Buildsmart Program ) 
by Florida Power & Light Company 1 

) Filed: December 23,2004 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE AS COUNSEL 

COMES NOW WILLIAM JAMES TAIT, JR., and hereby serves notice of his 

appearance as Counsel for the Petitioner, Compliance Data Services, Inc. (d/b/a Calcs- 

Plus), a business incorporated in the State of Florida and its principals, Dennis J. Stroer, 

President, and Jon F. Klongerbo, Florida East Coast Director. 

Respectfully submitted this 24fh day of December, 2004. 

s/William J. Tait, Jr. 

William J.  Tait, Jr. 
FL BARNo. 0125081 
1061 Windwood Way 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 1 1 
Telephone: (850) 878-0500 
Facsimile: (850)  942-5890 
e-mail: 3 xmtait@,conicast .net .. 



. .. ' 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned certifies that a true copy of the foregoing Notice of Appearance was 
served by electronic mail (*) and U.S. Mail this 24'h day of December, 2004, to the 
following: 

Martha Carter Brown* 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Executive Oftice of the Govemor 
Office of Planning and Budget 
General Government Unit 
The Capitol, Room 1502 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001 

Harold McLean 
Stephen C. Burgess 
Office of Public Counsel 
1 1 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esquire 
Natalie F. Smith, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408 

Department of Community Affairs 
Division of Housing & Comm.Deve1opment 
Office of Building Codes and Standards 
2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100 

Department of Environmental Protection 
Florida Energy Office 
3900 Commonwealth Blvd, M.S. 19 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

s/William J. Tait. Jr. 
William J. Tait, Jr. 


